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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170254-WU

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Melinda Watts Delivered: 11/30/2017 4:55 PM Read: 11/30/2017 4:57 PM

Melinda, 
 
Per your instruction below, the title for Docket 20170254 has been changed to “Application for grandfather certificate in Leon 
County to provide water service to the Blount's Landing Community by Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc.” 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Melinda Watts  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:21 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 20170254-WU 
 
Hong, 
 
The docket title for Docket No. 20170254-WU should be changed from  
 
Application for certificate to provide water service by Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc. 
 
To  
 
Application for grandfather certificate in Leon County to provide water service to the Blount's Landing Community 
by Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc. 
 
 

Melinda Watts 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 
 




